ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO NOTICE NO. 119
NOTICE TO CONSULTANTS
REQUEST FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES QUALIFICATIONS
For the Widening of Farrington Highway (Fort Weaver Road to Kapolei Golf Course Road)

This addendum is to clarify questions received to the Request for Professional Services
Qualifications for the planning/environmental assessment of the widening of Farrington
Highway between Fort Weaver Road and the Kapolei Golf Course Road and to revise the

submittal deadline date.

Question 1: As a subcontractor, how much, if any, of the information previously submitted for
the annual qualification, should we submit with this statement?

Response: Since this is a separate solicitation notice from the annual Notice for Professional
Services, any previously submitted information in response to the annual notice that you wish to
be considered should be resubmitted with this submittal packet. The selection committee will
not review any previously submitted information and will evaluate only the material submitted in

response to this notice.

Question 2: Do you anticipate the environmental document to be a joint federal-state document?
Will a NEPA EA be required because the construction will be using federal funds?

Response: The consultant will need to conduct the appropriate studies and prepare the necessary
documents required to receive federal funding for the construction of the project’s

improvements.

Question 3: Do you know how many lanes will be required? Is property acquisition involved?

Response: This project is included in the Oahu Regional Transportation Plan 2035 as a
widening from two to four lanes. However, because of the current situation of developments
being planned in the area, the number of traffic lanes required will need to be revisited with this

planning effort.

The existing Farrington Highway right-of-way varies between about 50 feet and 92 feet. The
roadway widening may require some property acquisition.
Question 4: Will this RFP have a 10 page limit?

Response: No, this Request for Professional Services Qualifications submittal does not have a
10 page limit.



Deadline

The deadline submittal date has been extended. Interested firms shall submit one original and
three hard copies of the SUBMITTAL MATERIALS packet no later than Friday, January 6,
2012, 4:30 p.m., Hawaii Standard Time, to:

Ms. Lori M. K. Kahikina, Acting Director
Department of Design and Construction
City and County of Honolulu

650 South King Street, 15™ Floor
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Attention: Lois Chong, Civil Division

g ff Orinn

No facsimiles will be considered.

WENDY K. IMAMURA e
Purchasing Administrator
City and County of Honolulu



